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From: Vance, Darrell W -FS
To: Meisinger, Nick
Cc: Crawford, Scott; Leong, Tristan -FS; Rodriguez, Jacob F -FS; Heys, Jeffrey A -FS
Subject: RE: LEAPS project questions
Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:36:53 PM
Attachments: 2720-611-NHC-LEAPS-ScreeningRsp-03262018wm.pdf.pdf
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Good Afternoon Mr. Messinger,
I’ve attached our earlier screening comments to NV Hydro – the Fire portion is on pages 6/7.  
Moreover, here are associated comments from CNF Fire Chief Brian Rhodes:

The Cleveland National Forest is a highly dynamic and challenging environment when it
comes to wildland fires. The Cleveland has experienced several large fires, most recently the
Holy Fire, located on the Trabuco District. There were several unique challenges, most
notably critical infrastructure within and adjacent to the fire area. These types of challenges
can increase risk and exposure to firefighting personnel and divert efforts away from
perimeter control, which should be included in the fire risk study.
 
Proposed utility corridors on the National Forest will need to include several assessments to
determine their impacts. The assessments will need to investigate effects to both ground and
aerial firefighting operations, given powerline avoidance requirements for personnel safety.
An assessment will need to be done to include potential disruption of service to an area due
to the effects of a wildfire. Last but not least, an assessment will need to be conducted to
address the threat and risk associated from utilities that ignite a wildfire due to high winds or
other impacts.

 
Hopefully those points can assist you in crafting the Fire Plan.  We obviously just recently had the
Holy Fire within the proposed route of the northern segment of this line.  A good look at the fire
history in the area should inform the study as well…
 
thanks

D
 

Darrell Vance 
District Ranger
Forest Service
Cleveland National Forest, Trabuco Ranger District
p: 951-736-1811 
darrell.vance@usda.gov
1147 E. 6th St
Corona, CA 92879-1616
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people
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From: Meisinger, Nick [mailto:nick.meisinger@woodplc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Vance, Darrell W -FS <dvance@fs.fed.us>
Cc: Crawford, Scott <scott.crawford@woodplc.com>
Subject: RE: LEAPS project questions
 
Darrell,
 
Just wanted to quickly follow up below regarding your review/comments on the Fire Study Plan for
the LEAPS Project.
 
The most recent comments from Ms. Dawn Alverez (USFS) provided on September 13, 2018
indicated, “…we are still in the process of reviewing [the Fire Study Plan and the Biological Resources
Study Plan] after the Holy Fire. We will provide comments on those study plans as soon as we can.”
 
Any update that you could provide would be greatly appreciated and will assist in our overall project
planning with FERC.
 
Nick
 

Nick Meisinger
NEPA/CEQA Project Manager
Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
9210 Sky Park Court, Suite 200
San Diego, CA 92123
 
Direct: (858) 300-4351
Mobile: (805) 252-0060
nick.meisinger@woodplc.com
www.woodplc.com

 
 

From: Vance, Darrell W -FS <dvance@fs.fed.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Crawford, Scott <scott.crawford@woodplc.com>
Subject: RE: LEAPS project questions
 
Good morning Scott,
My apologies for not getting back to you sooner – obviously the Holy Fire has occupied our entire
workload this last month.   I do see you were hoping to get a response by the end of August.  If there
is still a need for us to discuss, please let me know.
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thanks
 

   D
 

Darrell Vance 
District Ranger

Forest Service
Cleveland National Forest, Trabuco Ranger District
p: 951-736-1811 
dvance@fs.fed.us

1147 E. 6th St.
Corona, CA 92879-1616
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 
 

From: Crawford, Scott [mailto:scott.crawford@woodplc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Vance, Darrell W -FS <dvance@fs.fed.us>
Subject: LEAPS project questions
 
Good morning Vance,
I am sure you guys are extremely busy with the fire, but I have a couple of questions for you when
you get a chance.
I am working with David Kates and the rest of the LEAPS project team to reply to the FERC letter by
the middle of September.
One of the requests that FERC has is to identify areas that can be used as mitigation for impacts
associated with the LEAPS project.
FERC does not allow compensatory mitigation or mitigation in areas outside of the project area, such
as a mitigation bank or in-lieu fee program.
We don’t necessarily have to identify the specific locations for mitigation, but we do need to provide
sufficient documentation
that we have discussed the issue with the USFS and we can identify appropriate areas for mitigation
and that there is sufficient
mitigation available for the project.  I will be having a similar conversation with the RCA with respect
to impacts outside of the Forest Service lands,
that will be covered under the Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan.  Let me know if you have
some time to discuss in the next week or so.
I need to pull together the information and submit a memo to FERC by the end of the August.
 
Kind regards,
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Scott Crawford
Biology Group Manager
Environment & Infrastructure Solutions
1845 Chicago Avenue, Suite D, Riverside, CA, 92507, USA
Tel +1 (951) 369-8060
Mobile +1 (714) 742-5316
Scott.Crawford@woodplc.com
woodplc.com
 

On October 9, 2017,  AMEC’s Foster Wheeler’s parent company is now Wood, PLC.  So, you may
notice that our email address has been changed to @woodplc.com.  However, our company name;
AMEC Foster Wheeler, legal identity, Tax ID#, remittance address and invoicing addresses all remain
the same until further notice.
 
 
 

This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is
intended only for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential,
legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons
other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which
are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and
copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward
this email to: unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you
will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic
communications.

Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to
emails originating in the UK, Italy or France.

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our
systems and we may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial
information and information contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices
and your data protection rights, please see our privacy notice at
https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice
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This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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